Cover Letter
Attachment 27

Attachment to the document referred to below was a combination of activities pertaining to road works
and permits between 116" Street and 117" on Park Avenue for ten years.

The attachments were too large to be included but the totals of 575 pages were reviewed with none
pertaining to water damage on the road ways or water filling any property basement.



[NEW_YORK CITY| :
.« Department of Transportation
A 4 POLLY TROTTENBERG, Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

To: Detective Andrew Cohen NYPD
From: Grace Aitcheson
Computer Aide

DOT Litigation Services and Records Management

Subject: Park Avenue b/w East 116 Street & East 117 Street, Manhattan, NY
Roadway & Sidewalk Search for Period 03/20/2004 to 03/20/2014
(Both Intersections Included)

Date: April 10, 2014

Attached please find:

136  Permits
216  DASH Inspections
11  CARs
8 NOVs
12 311 Calls

36  Repair Orders
5  Handwritten Copies of Crew Sheets for Repairs completed
30 Computer Printouts of Crew Sheets for Repairs completed
1 Sidewalk Violation
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If you should require anything further, please let me know.

Thank you.

Attachment

NYC Department of Transportation

Division of Legal Affairs

55 Water Street, 4™ Floor

New York, NY 10041

T: 212.839.9850
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